

JEAN-LOUIS BARNWELL

Associate

Phone: 514 871 4228

jean-louis.barnwell@analysisgroup.com

1190 Avenue Des Canadiens-de-Montréal

Suite 1500

Montreal, QC H3B 0G7

Dr. Barnwell applies quantitative tools from econometrics, microeconomics, macroeconomics, and market microstructure to address client needs in litigation. He has experience with cases involving bankruptcy in the crypto market and the energy sector, antitrust issues in the telecommunications market, and damages related to financial securities. Dr. Barnwell has also co-authored peer-reviewed academic papers in econometrics and statistical methods.

EDUCATION

- | | |
|------|--|
| 2022 | Ph.D., Economics, McGill University, Québec, Canada |
| 2015 | Master's in Economics, Université de Sherbrooke, Québec, Canada |
| 2013 | Baccalaureate in Economics, Université de Sherbrooke, Québec, Canada |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|--------------|---|
| 2022-present | Analysis Group, Inc. (Montréal)
<i>Associate (2022-present)</i> |
| 2017-2019 | McGill University (Montréal)
<i>Research assistant: Fabian Lange, Saraswata Chaudhuri, and Theodore Papageorgiou</i> |
| 2018 | McGill University (Montréal)
<i>Lecturer: Teaching of undergraduate introductory econometrics</i> |
| 2016 | E.C.A. Economics (Berlin)
<i>Intern: Competition Economics</i> |

SOFTWARE EXPERTISE

R, Stata/Mata, Matlab, Python, Julia

ACADEMIC PUBLICATIONS

- Barnwell & Chaudhuri (2024). Efficiency in Estimation Under Monotonic Attrition. *Econometric Theory*, Forthcoming.
- Barnwell, Li, & Cohen (2015). Effects of Categorization Method, Regression Type, and Variable Distribution on the Inflation of Type-I Error Rate when Categorizing a Confounding Variable. *Statistics in Medicine*, 34(6), 936-949.